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Bulletin: 50-18

TO:	 All Greenheck Representatives

FROM:	 Sara Valiska 
	 Corporate Marketing Manager

DATE:	 November 19, 2018

SUBJECT:	 2019 Greenheck Calendar

The new year will soon be here! Keep track of your busy schedule 
while learning more about Greenheck products with the enclosed 
2019 Greenheck calendar. 

This convenient calendar highlights several of Greenheck’s new 
products, covers product enhancements, and provides information 
on BIM and Revit® content as well as eCAPS®. Each month is 
loaded with fun facts and product information to help you in  
your selling efforts. 

Enjoy!

Fans and Ventilators •  Energy Recovery Ventilators  •  Dedicated Outdoor Air Systems  •  Make-Up Air  •  Laboratory & Fume Exhaust Systems  •  Dampers  •  Louvers  •  Coils
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New Year’s DayGreenheck’s Closed
The RV and RVE unit with remote condenser are tested as a complete system at the factory prior to shipping

USF’s are an economical choice available on a Fast  Pass or Quick Build program

The RV and RVE unit with DX has the option fo an EC motor on the lead condensing fan to increase reheat capacity 
on part load days

Lower installation, maintenance and operating costs

2019 ASHRAE WinterConferenceAtlanta, GA
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Martin Luther King Day
Check out the complete line of USF centrifugal fans

The RVE-40 and RVE-85 are available with side discharge and side return, eliminating the need for bottom 
connections or a plenum curb

An energy recovery wheel can reduce the cooling capacity up to 4 tons per  1,000 cfm

Manufactured to ensure a trouble-free start-up and  provide years of smooth, vibration-free operation


